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MEETING DATE:  March 22, 2022

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Chris de Nijs, Agricultural Commissioner
SUBJECT: Resolution authorizing execution of Revenue Agreement No. 20-0172,

Amendment Number 1, with the California Department of Food and
Agriculture (CDFA) for Fiscal Years 2020/21 and 2021/22 for County
Pest Detection/Emergency Projects Trappin? services for insects only.
}'otalg%onztgzizczzt amount not to exceed $66,888 for the period July 1, 2020 to
une 30, :

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution.

FUNDING: This is revenue from the CDFA for the Agricultural Commissioner budget. Funding
is for Fiscal Year 2021/22

BACKGROUND: This is an amendment to the Agricultural Commissioner’s County Pest
Detection/ Emergency Project Trapping services revenue contract that was originally approved by
the Board of Supervisors on December 15, 2020. This amendment increases the revenue amount
by $1,156, for a new contract total of $66,888. This amendment is necessary to cover additional
costs for detection activities.

Item Initiated and Approved by:  Chris de Nijs, Agricultural Commissioner
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